In 1876 Littlebury’s *Directory and Gazetteer of Herefordshire* noted ‘two very fine yew-trees; one of them has a large elder-tree growing out of it’.

2004: This female yew growing SW of the church is a fragment of its former size. Most of the pieces of stump nearby were of elder, but it was possible to locate one fragment that was part of the original tree. Girth of what remains was 14' 10" between the ground and 1'. It is low growing with numerous young branches. On the N side were two more yews, both in good condition: a male from which ivy had recently been removed, and a female with a girth of 12' 4" close to the ground.